
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT  
23-24_107 

  
Name of the school system:    
  
Knox County Schools (KCS) 
  
Description of the violation:  
  
KCS failed to follow proper reevaluation procedures.  
  
Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:   
  

34 C.F.R. § 300.303(a)(2)    Reevaluations  
 

 
Corrective Action: 
 
Due to KCS identifying and addressing concerns related to reevaluations, no corrective actions are 
required.  
 


